

(Official.)

Marquette, Mich., June 3rd, 1907.

A regular session of the common council was called to order at 8 o'clock p.m. by the mayor, the Hon. John Robertson.

Present-Aldermen Asire, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan, Downey, Ekstrom, Peters, Reichel, Schauer, Siegel and Williams-11.

The record of the session of May 6th, approved.

The petition of Albert E. Miller and 7 others, requesting that Harrison street be macadamized from the east line of Lee street to the east line of Sixth street, and Sixth street from the last mentioned point to the south line of the continuation of Harrison street, and Harrison street from the last mentioned point to the east line of Seventh street, was presented and referred to the committee on parks, cemeteries, streets and sewers.

The petition of Harvey Burrigh Hatch and 19 others, requesting that electric lights be placed at the corner of the following streets: Third and Crescent streets and Third and Magnetic streets, was presented and referred to the committee on parks, cemeteries, streets and sewers.

The petition of W.C. Narracong and 13 others, requesting that a concrete sidewalk, of the regular width, be constructed on the east side of Presque Isle avenue, from the north side of Fair avenue to the south side of Wright street, was presented and referred to the committee on parks, cemeteries, streets and sewers.

The petition of Frank Kearney and six others, requesting that a sewer be constructed in Genessee street, from Adams street to Altamont street, was presented and referred to the committee on parks, cemeteries, streets and sewers.

The petition of William Dorais and 40 others, requesting that Altamont street be graded the full width, from north line of Jackson street to south line of Fisher street, was presented and referred to the committee on parks, cemeteries, streets and sewers.

The protest of Peter Kremer and two others, against the erection of a wooden barn by Wm. O'Meara on Baraga avenue, was presented and referred to the committee on police and public order.

v

The Petition of Reichel Bros asking for rebate on personal taxes was presented and referred to Committee on Finance & taxation

(Street Com. Budget) \*  
The following communication and accompanying budget from the Park, Cemetery, and Street Commission was presented and referred to the Committee of Finance and taxation

The following communication from the Police Commission recommending the salaries of Policemen was on motion of Ald. Asier supported by Ald. Campbell concurred in.

(X) To The Honorable The Mayor and Common Council of the City of Marquette, Mich. Gentlemen - The Police Commission of the City of Marquette would respectfully recommend to your Honorable Body that the following monthly salaries be paid the Marshal and Policemen of said City.

Marshal \$100.00 per month. The horse rent formerly paid to the Marshal to be paid the City Treasurer and placed in the General fund

|                             |         |           |
|-----------------------------|---------|-----------|
| Deputy Marshal              | \$70.00 | Per month |
| Officer Dennis Hogan        | 70.00   | " "       |
| All other Regular Policemen | 65.00   | " "       |
| Clerk of Commission         | 25.00   | " "       |

On Motion of Ald. Asire, supported by ald Campbell, the official bond of The City Treasurer was accepted and approved.

The monthly reports of the Justices of the Peace were presented and ordered placed on file. The quarterly report of the City Treasurer was on motion of Ald Schaner, supported by ald. Asire, placed on file.

The following was presented and on motion of Ald. Asire, supported by Ald. Campbell, the marshal was instructed to enforce state law relative to same.

To the Honorable The Mayor and Common Council of the City of Marguette.

The undersigned respectfully represent to your Honorable Body that automobiles are frequently driven through the streets of said city, at a speed that renders same dangerous, and would ask your honorable body to pass such ordinance as would assure reasonable speed for such vehicles.

Signed E. A. Culver and 59 others



4

Moved by Ald. Asir supported by Ald. Donoran, and carried, that when the Council adjourns it be until Monday the 10<sup>th</sup> day of June, 1907, at 8 o'clock P.M. The committee on Parks, Cemeteries, Streets, and Sewers, recommended that the road from Holy Cross Cemetery to electric light plant be not built, and on motion of Ald. Asir, supported by Ald. Schauer, said recommendation was adopted. The Committee on Ordinances and Rules presented for adoption an ordinance entitled, An Ordinance relative to certifying of claims against the city.

Moved by Ald. Corbett supported by Ald. Eckstrom, <sup>and carried unanimously</sup> that the rules be suspended and the ordinance placed upon its immediate passage. Said ordinance was, on motion of Ald. Corbett supported by Ald. Asir adopted by the following vote

Yeas - Aldermen Asir, Campbell, Corbett, Donoran, Downey, Ekstrom, Peters, Reichel, Schauer, Siegel, Williams, 11.  
Nays - none



5

The committee on ordinances and rules presented for adoption an ordinance entitled, An ordinance amending sections two and three of an ordinance relative to the construction of concrete sidewalks and the collection of the expense thereof.

Moved by Ald. Corbett supported by Ald. Ekstrom and carried unanimously, that the rules be suspended and that said ordinance be put upon its immediate passage.

Said ordinance was, on motion of Ald. Corbett supported by Ald. Ekstrom adopted by the following vote  
Yeas - Aldermen Osier, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan, Downey, Ekstrom, Peters, Richel, Schaner, Siegel, and Withamoff.  
Nays - None.

The committee on purchases, salaries and wages presented the following <sup>majority report</sup> report to the Common Council.

Gentlemen Your committee on purchases, salaries and wages respectfully report that they have given careful consideration to the subject of the just and proper salaries and compensation to be allowed and paid

city officers and employes, and recommend that the same be fixed and established to stand until altered as follows

Annual salaries, payable in monthly installments

Controller — \$1,500.00

Recorder — 1,200.00

City Attorney — 600.00

Health Officers — 400.00

Annual Salary, payable at the end of Navigation

Harbor Master — \$50.00

Monthly Salaries, payable at the end of each month

Market Keeper — \$60.00

Janitor of City Hall from May 1st - 1907 — \$70.00

Poundmaster, from April 1st. to November 30th only — \$60.00

Provided, that the poundmaster shall, in addition to such salary, receive all fees collected by him for services.

Keeper of the dump grounds \$2.00 per day

Respectfully Submitted

Robert Peters

Herman Schaner  
Committee

Alderman Asiro submitted as a minority report from said committee the recommendation that the majority report be adopted after striking therefrom the following words relative to salary of poundmaster, viz,  
"from April first to November 30th only".

7  
Moved by Ald. Williams, Supported by Ald. Reichel, that the majority report of said committee be adopted.

Moved by Ald. Donovan, Supported by Ald. Asir, as a substitute, that the minority report from said committee be adopted. Carried  
Yeas - Aldermen Asir, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan, Downey, Ekstrom, and Siegrl, - 7

Nays - Alderman Peters, Reichel, Schauer and Williams - 4

The Committee on Railways and public conveyances presented for adoption an ordinance entitled, An ordinance requiring fenders on street cars.

Moved by Ald. Downey, Supported by Ald. Asir and carried, that the rules be suspended and that said ordinance be put upon its immediate passage. Said ordinance was on motion of Ald. Siegrl supported by Ald. Corbett adopted by the following vote,  
Yeas - Aldermen Asir, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan, Downey, Ekstrom, Peters, Reichel, Siegrl and Williams - 10

Nays - Alderman Schauer - 1

Alderman Downey reported that the newly organized commercial club was progressing rapidly



The monthly reports of the Market  
 Keeper and poundmaster were  
 accepted and ordered placed on file  
 On motion of Ald. Asire, supported by Ald.  
 Campbell, the following bills were allowed  
 and ordered paid

|   |        |
|---|--------|
| Fay & Bicker Livery for Sheriff in Johnson Case   | \$5.00 |
| Bigelow & Co Office Supplies for City Hall  | 7.80   |
| Geo E French Moving Ashes from City Hall yard   | 8.40   |
| Chas Gaines Hauling Dogs to dump  | 3.00   |
| Pendills Pharmacy Office Supplies   | 6.25   |
| Shields Mc Carthy work on Tax Records   | 92.00  |
| Chas T. Gill Printing City Hall Attorney Rooms  | 81.50  |
| R. P. Byrne Treasurer Gas & Laundry   | 7.38   |
| Joseph Knapp Work at Dump Grounds   | 39.00  |
| J. H. Hudson Repairs in Street Commission office  | 37.63  |
| A. S. Westlake Cheese cloth for janitor   | 2.00   |
| F. W. Sambrook & Son Slabs for City Hall  | 8.25   |
| H. W. Nebel Grading Waldo St.   | 98.82  |
| Kelly Hardware Co Nails   | 24     |
| Mining Journal Co Ltd Printing proceedings etc  | 189.60 |
| Marquette Novelty Works Work at City Hall   | 1.00   |
| Lake Superior Carriage works Repairs on Sprinklers  | 7.50   |
| James Picards & Co Ltd. Coal for City Hall  | 28.60  |
| Light & Power Commission Street Lighting  | 781.24 |
| Yr as - Aldermen Asire, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan,<br>Downey, Ekstrom, Peters, Reichel, Schauer, Siegel and<br>Williams - 11 |        |
| Mass - none   |        |

The city attorney reported that in the suit of Lachlan Johnson, administrator, against the city, a judgment for \$5000 had been rendered in favor of the plaintiff, and that the city had been given until the first day of next term of court in which to move for a new trial or settle a bill of exceptions for removal of the cause to the supreme court; also that the counsel for the city felt confident that there was a fair chance of reversing the case in the supreme court, and that unless the council should otherwise direct a motion for new trial would be made or the case removed to the supreme court.

Moved by Ald. Schauer supported by Ald. Asire that the committee on pounds be directed to prepare a resolution and present at the next meeting of the Council, extending the pound limits north to Wright Street, and that the poundmaster be required to report to the Marshal every morning and night. Carried

Moved by Ald. Reichel supported by Ald. Campbell and Carried, that the petition of Johnson and Peterson be taken from the table

Yeas - Aldermen Campbell, Ekstrom, Peters, Reichel, Schauer, and Williams, - 6  
Nays - Alderman Asire, Corbett, Donovan, Downey, and Siegel. - 5

Moved by Ald. Asire supported by Ald. Ekstrom and carried, that the bill of Johnson & Peterson be allowed and ordered paid

Yeas - Aldermen Asire, Campbell, Downey, Ekstrom, Peters, Reichel, Schauer, Siegel and Williams, - 9

Nays - Aldermen Corbett and Donovan - 2



10

Moved by Alderman Donovan supported  
by Ald. Asire that an order be drawn  
for \$300.00 in favor of John A Hager Trus.  
for the Fourth of July Celebration  
Yeas Aldermen Asire, Campbell, Corbett,  
Donovan, Downey, Ekstrom, Reichel,  
Schauer, Siegel and Williams, 10  
Nays - none

Alderman Peters not voting.

The council then on motion  
adjourned

Daniel S. Donovan

Recorder

# CITY OF MARQUETTE.

List of Bills

Marquette, Mich., 190  
**PAY-ROLL OF** *paid by Finance Committee June 3<sup>rd</sup> 1907*  
**FOR THE MONTH OF** 190

| NAME.                        | OCCUPATION.                                       | Account to be Charged. | Time. Mo. Days. | Rate of Wages. | Amount Due. | RECEIVED PAYMENT. |
|------------------------------|---|------------------------|-----------------|----------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Jay Bricker                  | Living for Shepp in Johnson case                  |                        |                 |                | 500         | ✓                 |
| Bigelow & Co                 | Office Supplies for City Hall                     |                        |                 |                | 780         | ✓                 |
| Geo E Breuch                 | Moving Ashes from City Hall yard                  |                        |                 |                | 840         | ✓                 |
| Chas Gaines                  | Hauling dogs to Dump                              |                        |                 |                | 3           | ✓                 |
| Peardills Pharmacy           | Office Supplies                                   |                        |                 |                | 625         | ✓                 |
| Shields M Canton             | Work on Tax Records                               |                        |                 |                | 9000        | ✓                 |
| Chas F Seill                 | Painting City Hall, attys Rooms 110 <sup>00</sup> |                        |                 |                | 8650        | ✓                 |
| R P Byrne Mrs                | Laundry   |                        |                 |                | 238         | ✓                 |
| Joe Knapp                    | Work at Dump Ground                               |                        |                 |                | 3900        | ✓                 |
| J R Hudson                   | Repair, Street Com Office                         |                        |                 |                | 3263        | ✓                 |
| A S Westlake                 | Chemical (Janitor)                                |                        |                 |                | 200         | ✓                 |
| J W Sautbrooke Jr            | Fuel (Hob) City Hall                              |                        |                 |                | 825         | ✓                 |
| H W Nebel                    | Grading Waldo St                                  |                        |                 |                | 9882        | ✓                 |
| Kelly & Co                   | Nails (Janitor)                                   |                        |                 |                | 24          | ✓                 |
| Mining Journal Co. Ltd.      | Printing Proceedings &c                           |                        |                 |                | 18960       | ✓                 |
| Marquette Novelty Works      | Work on Spleen, hal yard. City Hall               |                        |                 |                | 100         | ✓                 |
| Lake Superior Carriage Works | Work on Repair Sprinkler                          |                        |                 |                | 750         | ✓                 |
| Joe Richards & Co, Ltd       | Coal City Hall                                    |                        |                 |                | 2860        | ✓                 |
| Light & Power Commission     | Street Lighting City                              |                        |                 |                | 98124       | ✓                 |
|                              |   |                        |                 |                | 139321      |                   |

M C Asie  
 J. A. Williams  
 J. R. Bates  
 Finance Committee

To the Common Council:

Gentlemen:-Your committee on purchases, salaries and wages respectfully report that they have given careful consideration to the subject of the just and proper salaries and compensation to be allowed and paid city officers and employes, and recommend that the same be fixed and established to stand until altered as follows:

Annual salaries, payable in monthly installments:

|                     |            |
|---------------------|------------|
| Controller.....     | \$1,500.00 |
| Recorder.....       | 1,200.00   |
| City Attorney.....  | 600.00     |
| Health Officer..... | 400.00     |

Annual salary, payable at the end of the season of navigation:

|                    |       |
|--------------------|-------|
| Harbor Master..... | 50.00 |
|--------------------|-------|

Monthly salaries, payable at the end of each month:

|   |       |
|---|-------|
| Market Keeper.....  | 60.00 |
| Janitor of City Hall, from May 1st, 1907.....             | 70.00 |
| Poundmaster, (from April 1st to November 30th, only)..... | 60.00 |

Provided, That the poundmaster shall, in addition to such salary, receive all fees collected by him for services.

Keeper of the dump grounds \$2.00 per day.

Respectfully submitted,

*Robert Petrus*  
-----  
*Herman Schauer*  
-----  
-----

Committee.



1 Roll Call

| NAYS.            | YEAS. |
|------------------|-------|
| ASIRE            | ✓     |
| CAMPBELL         | ✓     |
| CORBETT          | ✓     |
| DONOVAN          | ✓     |
| DOWNEY           | ✓     |
| EKSTROM          | ✓     |
| <del>JENKS</del> |       |
| MCCARTHY         |       |
| PETERS           | ✓     |
| REICHEL          | ✓     |
| SCHAUER          | ✓     |
| SIEGEL           | ✓     |
| WILLIAMS         | ✓     |
| MAYOR            | ✓     |

2 Ordinance

| NAYS.            | YEAS. |
|------------------|-------|
| ASIRE            | ✓     |
| CAMPBELL         | ✓     |
| CORBETT          | ✓     |
| DONOVAN          | ✓     |
| DOWNEY           | ✓     |
| EKSTROM          | ✓     |
| <del>JENKS</del> |       |
| MCCARTHY         |       |
| PETERS           | ✓     |
| REICHEL          | ✓     |
| SCHAUER          | ✓     |
| SIEGEL           | ✓     |
| WILLIAMS         | ✓     |
| MAYOR            |       |

3 Ordinance

| NAYS.            | YEAS. |
|------------------|-------|
| ASIRE            | ✓     |
| CAMPBELL         | ✓     |
| CORBETT          | ✓     |
| DONOVAN          | ✓     |
| DOWNEY           | ✓     |
| EKSTROM          | ✓     |
| <del>JENKS</del> |       |
| MCCARTHY         |       |
| PETERS           | ✓     |
| REICHEL          | ✓     |
| SCHAUER          | ✓     |
| SIEGEL           | ✓     |
| WILLIAMS         | ✓     |
| MAYOR            |       |

4 Poundmaster

| NAYS.            | YEAS. |
|------------------|-------|
| ASIRE            | ✓     |
| CAMPBELL         | ✓     |
| CORBETT          | ✓     |
| DONOVAN          | ✓     |
| DOWNEY           | ✓     |
| EKSTROM          | ✓     |
| <del>JENKS</del> |       |
| MCCARTHY         |       |
| ✓ PETERS         |       |
| ✓ REICHEL        |       |
| ✓ SCHAUER        |       |
| SIEGEL           | ✓     |
| ✓ WILLIAMS       |       |
| <del>MAYOR</del> |       |

4 7

5 Ordinances  
Funders on st cars

| NAYS.            | YEAS. |
|------------------|-------|
| ASIRE            | ✓     |
| CAMPBELL         | ✓     |
| CORBETT          | ✓     |
| DONOVAN          | ✓     |
| DOWNEY           | ✓     |
| EKSTROM          | ✓     |
| <del>JENKS</del> |       |
| MCCARTHY         |       |
| PETERS           | ✓     |
| ✓ REICHEL        |       |
| ✓ SCHAUER        |       |
| SIEGEL           | ✓     |
| WILLIAMS         | ✓     |
| <del>MAYOR</del> |       |

6 Bills

| NAYS.            | YEAS. |
|------------------|-------|
| ASIRE            | ✓     |
| CAMPBELL         | ✓     |
| CORBETT          | ✓     |
| DONOVAN          | ✓     |
| DOWNEY           | ✓     |
| EKSTROM          | ✓     |
| <del>JENKS</del> |       |
| MCCARTHY         |       |
| PETERS           | ✓     |
| REICHEL          | ✓     |
| SCHAUER          | ✓     |
| SIEGEL           | ✓     |
| WILLIAMS         | ✓     |
| MAYOR            |       |

7 Johnson & Peterson  
front table

NAYS. YEAS.

- ✓ ASIRE
- CAMPBELL ✓
- ✓ CORBETT
- ✓ DONOVAN
- ✓ DOWNEY
- EKSTROM ✓
- ~~JENKS~~
- McCARTHY
- PETERS ✓
- REICHEL ✓
- ✓ SCHAUER ✓
- ✓ SIEGEL
- WILLIAMS ✓
- ~~MAYOR~~

51 6

8. Bill of  
Johnson & Peterson

NAYS. YEAS.

- ASIRE ✓
- CAMPBELL ✓
- ✓ CORBETT
- ✓ DONOVAN
- DOWNEY ✓
- EKSTROM ✓
- JENKS
- McCARTHY
- PETERS ✓
- REICHEL ✓
- SCHAUER ✓
- SIEGEL ✓
- WILLIAMS ✓
- ~~MAYOR~~

2 9

9. \$ 300.00  
14th of July

NAYS. YEAS.

- ASIRE ✓
- CAMPBELL ✓
- CORBETT ✓
- DONOVAN ✓
- DOWNEY ✓
- EKSTROM ✓
- JENKS
- McCARTHY
- ~~PETERS~~
- REICHEL ✓
- SCHAUER ✓
- SIEGEL ✓
- WILLIAMS ✓
- ~~MAYOR~~

10

Marquette Mich June 10 - 1907

An adjourned regular session of the common council was called to order at 5 o'clock P.M. by the mayor the Hon. John Robertson  
Present - Aldermen Asir, Campbell, Cortett, Donovan, Downey, Ekstrom, Peters, Reichel, Schaner, Siegel and Williams - 11

The following communication from John A. Hager, chairman, was on motion of Ald. Donovan, supported by Ald. Ekstrom, accepted

To the Common Council and City Officers of the City of Marquette:

Gentlemen:- The citizen's committee to arrange for the celebration of the Fourth of July, respectfully request the attendance of the members of the common council and the various city officers ~~and boards~~ and their participation in the parade on that day.

Carriages will be furnished at the city hall at the proper time and it is hoped that every official of the city will lend his presence to the occasion.

Very respectfully,

John A. Hager.

Chairman.



2  
A Petition from the E. J. Du Pont  
Powder Co, was presented and  
referred to the Parks, Cemetery,  
and Street Commission for  
their recommendation.

relation to the laying  
out, establishing and improving  
of a highway in the said city,  
commencing at a point in the  
existing highway at the south-  
east corner of Sec. 9, Township  
48 N., Range 75 west, and running  
thence in a northwesterly and  
northerly direction, to the city  
limits at Dead River, at a  
point about 500 feet west  
of the east line of said section 9.  
Also the proposed construction  
of a Steel bridge across Dead  
River at the point where the  
proposed highway touches said  
river.

Ald. Asire, chairman of the committee on finance and taxation, recommended the adoption of the following:

Resolved, That there be appropriated for the current year for the following purposes and credited to the respective accounts, the following sums of money; For the use of the Park, Cemetery and Street Commission of the City of Marquette, \$22,000; for the use of the Board of Police Commissioners of the City of Marquette, \$8,500; and that said sums, together with the sum of \$12,000 for the general fund of the city, be raised by general tax: and

Resolved, That the total amount of money to be raised by tax for all local purposes for the year 1907, be and the same is hereby determined to be \$102,122.21, and the city controller is hereby directed to levy the same as taxes upon the taxable property of the city of Marquette on the tax roll of said year, as follows:

First: GENERAL TAX, for the general purposes of the City of Marquette, and <sup>also</sup> ~~purposes~~ aforesaid, Forty two thousand five hundred dollars (\$42,500).

Second: SCHOOL AND ONE MILL TAX, for the use of the Public Schools of the City of Marquette, including therein the one mill tax allowed by law, Forty-six thousand eight hundred and eleven dollars and nine cents (\$46,811.09).

Third: LIBRARY TAX, for the use of the Peter White Public Library of the City of Marquette, the one mill tax allowed by law, viz: Six thousand eight hundred and eleven dollars and nine cents (\$6,811.09).

Fourth: FIRE AND WATER TAX, for the use of the Board of Fire and Water Commissioners of the City of Marquette, Six thousand dollars (\$6,000).

Moved by Ald. Peters, supported by Ald. Williams, as the recommendation of the majority of said committee, that \$8,000 instead of \$8,500, be appropriated and raised for the use of the Board of Police Commissioners and that \$21,000, instead of \$22,000, be appropriated and raised for the use of the Park, Cemetery and Street Commission, and that the resolution offered by Ald. Asire be amended accordingly.

M Moved by Ald. Siegel, <sup>as a substitute,</sup> supported by Ald. Ekstrom, that the recommendation and resolution of Ald. Asire, above, be adopted. Carried:

Ayes- Aldermen *Asire, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan,  
Downey, Ekstrom, Schaner and Siegel - 8*

Nays- Aldermen *Peters, Reichel and Williams - 3*



The following report and recommendation of the committee on claims and litigation was on motion of Ald. Asier supported by Ald. Ekstrom, adopted by the following vote. Yeas - Aldermen Asier, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan, Downey, Ekstrom, Peters, Reichel, Schaner, Siegel, and Williams - 11 Nays - none.

To the Common Council:

Your committee on claims and litigation respectfully report that the city attorney has made disbursements and incurred liabilities in behalf of the city in the defense of the suit of Laughlin Johnson against the City of Marquette, amounting to about \$100, and has been compelled to make a three day trip to Detroit and to perform other extra services in said suit. Your committee therefore recommend that the city attorney be allowed \$100 to be accounted for upon expenses of said suit and \$50 for extra services therein, and that a warrant be drawn for \$150 in favor of the city attorney for the same.

The Committee on Police and Public order recommended that the party building a barn on 2024 O'Meara's lot on Garage Ave. be required to cover same with corrugated iron or have the barn removed.

Said recommendation was adopted.

The following bills having been audited by the Finance committee were on motion of Ald. Asir allowed and ordered paid

Yrs. Aldermen Asir, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan, Downey, Ekstrom, Peters, Reichel, Rehner, Siegel and Williams  
12 Nays - none

|  |          |
|--|----------|
| Lake Shore Engine Works Repair on Jail | \$ 15.75 |
| Margulth Hardware Co. Step ladder      | 2.75     |
| Hughlin Binding Cross section sheets   | 5.50     |
| M.H. Foard Part of lot for pound       | 16.33    |
| Weslin Western Co Ltd. Crusher Repairs | 471.80   |
| D.S. & A. Ry Co. Freight on above      | 31.05    |
| Chas. J. Gill Bal. on Contract         | 28.15    |

The committee on pounds reported that it would be impassible to have the poundmaster report to the Marshal each morning and

Evening as his duties at that time  
required him to be in different  
parts of the city

Said report was adopted.

The Council then, on motion,  
adjourned.

Daniel S. Donovan

Recorder



1 Roll Call  
 NAYS. June 10, 1907. YEAS.

ASIRE ✓  
 CAMPBELL ✓  
 CORBETT ✓  
 DONOVAN ✓  
 DOWNEY ✓  
 EKSTROM ✓  
~~JENKS~~  
 McCARTHY  
 PETERS ✓  
 REICHEL ✓  
 SCHAUER ✓  
 SIEGEL ✓  
 WILLIAMS ✓  
 MAYOR ✓

✓

2  
 NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE ✓  
 CAMPBELL ✓  
 CORBETT ✓  
 DONOVAN ✓  
 DOWNEY ✓  
 EKSTROM ✓  
~~JENKS~~  
 McCARTHY  
 ✓ PETERS  
 ✓ REICHEL  
 ✓ SCHAUER  
 ✓ SIEGEL  
 ✓ WILLIAMS  
 MAYOR

8 8

3 Geo. P. Brown  
 NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE ✓  
 CAMPBELL ✓  
 CORBETT ✓  
 DONOVAN ✓  
 DOWNEY ✓  
 EKSTROM ✓  
~~JENKS~~  
 McCARTHY  
 PETERS ✓  
 REICHEL ✓  
 SCHAUER ✓  
 SIEGEL ✓  
 WILLIAMS ✓  
 MAYOR ✓

✓

4 Bills  
 NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE ✓  
 CAMPBELL ✓  
 CORBETT ✓  
 DONOVAN ✓  
 DOWNEY ✓  
 EKSTROM ✓  
 JENKS  
 McCARTHY  
 PETERS ✓  
 REICHEL ✓  
 SCHAUER ✓  
 SIEGEL ✓  
 WILLIAMS ✓  
 MAYOR ✓

✓

June 10<sup>th</sup> 1907

List of Bills Audited by Finance Committee, at its meeting held this day

|                         |                        | Amount Claimed  | Amount Allowed  |
|-------------------------|------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| Lake Shore Engine Works | Repairs paid           | \$15.95         | 15.95 ✓         |
| Marquette Hardware Co.  | Ship Ladder            | 29.5            | 29.5 ✓          |
| Steglein Bindery        | Cover Section Sheets   | 550.            | 550 ✓           |
| Michael H. Ford         | Rent of Lot for Pounds | 1633            | 1633 ✓          |
| Austin-Western Co. Sta. | Crusher Repairs parts  | 47180.          | 47180 ✓         |
| D.S. & A. Ry. Co.       | Freight on above       | 3105            | 3105 ✓          |
| Chas. F. Gill           | Balance Contract       | \$54318<br>2850 | 54318<br>2815 ✓ |

M. E. Asm  
 J. Bellinger  
 R. Peters

Finance  
 Committee

June 10, 1907  
Roll Call.

Communication from John A Hager  
Chairman, Mof Duwau sup by Ekstrom  
accepted & ordered placed on file.

Ordination of Lake Superior Powder Co  
referred to one of Parks, Cemetery  
of that community

Com on finance & taxation by Asine  
Mof Sigel. sup by Ekstrom adopted  
Com on claims & litigation \$100. for  
city

Mof Asine. sup by Ekstrom  
Com on Police & Public order Com  
recommended that the Party getting said  
building remain with corporation. I am  
not sup same.

Bills by Asine sup by Calup  
Com on Funds Fundmaster  
Mof Duwau adjourned



Marquette, Mich., June 18, 1907.

A special session of the common council was called to order at 7:30 o'clock p.m. by the mayor, Hon. John Robertson.

Present--Aldermen Asire, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan, Downey, Ekstrom, McCarthy, Peters, Schauer and Siegel.

The recorder being absent, the city attorney was appointed to act as clerk of this session of the council.

The call for this session, signed by Aldermen Williams, Ekstrom, Corbett and Siegel, was read and the affidavit of John Manning was presented showing proper service of notice of this session on all of the aldermen of the city; the object of the session stated in said call being "for the purpose of taking action in reference to the neglect of duty on the part of the recorder, and for the filling of any vacancy that may occur in the office of recorder."

On motion of

Moved by Ald. Schauer, supported by Ald. Ekstrom, ~~that~~ the following preamble and resolution were unanimously adopted, viz;

Whereas, Daniel S. Donovan, recorder of the City of Marquette, has failed and neglected to keep his office open to the public daily from eight o'clock in the forenoon to twelve o'clock noon, and in the afternoon from one o'clock and thirty minutes to five o'clock, on each of the following days, to-wit: Thursday June 13, 1907; Friday June 14, 1907; Saturday June 15, 1907; Monday June 17, 1907 and Tuesday June 18, 1907; and has kept said office closed during said hours of each of said days, contrary to the provisions of Section 14 of Chapter 7 of the city charter: and

Whereas, Said Daniel S. Donovan has wholly neglected to perform any and all of the duties of the office of recorder of the City of Marquette from and during all the time between 9 o'clock a.m. June 13, 1907 to 5 o'clock p.m. June 18, 1907:

Resolved, That the mayor be requested to take proceedings for the suspension and removal of said Daniel S. Donovan from the office of recorder of this city, for the reasons and causes aforesaid.

On motion of Ald Donovan, supported by Ald. McCarthy, <sup>and carried unanimously,</sup> the mayor was authorized and directed to appoint some suitable person as clerk in the office of the recorder to keep said office open during the hours the same is required by law to be kept open each day and to transact for the recorder the business of said office during the absence therefrom of the recorder or his deputy.

The council then on motion adjourned.

*George P. Brown*  
*Clerk pro tem.*



To the Common Council of the City of Marquette:

Gentlemen:- I hereby certify that the annexed call for a special session of the common council was duly filed with me on this 18th day of June, 1907, and that I thereupon issued notices of said special session, a copy of which is hereto attached, and that said notices were delivered to the Marshal of said city for service.

*Frank Stickney*  
Deputy Recorder

To the Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Marquette:

Take Notice, That a special session of the common council of the City of Marquette has been duly called to be held at the council chamber on Tuesday June 18, 1907, at 7:30 p.m. for the purpose of taking action in reference to the neglect of duty on the part of the recorder, and for the filling of any vacancy that may occur in the office of recorder.

Dated, June 18, 1907.

Daniel S. Donovan, Recorder,

by Frank Stickney, Deputy Recorder.

June 18, 1907.

A special session of the common council is hereby called to be held at the council chamber on Tuesday the 18th day of June, 1907 at 7:30 p.m. for the purpose of taking action in reference to the neglect of duty on the part of the recorder, and for the filling of any vacancy that may occur in the office of recorder.

J. A. Williams  
John A. Ekstrom  
E. J. Conner  
A. H. Sigel

COPY.

To the Mayor and aldermen of the City of Marquette:

Take Notice, That a special session of the common council of the City of Marquette has been duly called to be held at the council chamber on Tuesday, June 18, 1907, at 7:30 p.m., for the purpose of taking action in reference to the neglect of duty on the part of the recorder, and for the filling of any vacancy that may occur in the office of recorder

Dated, June, 18, 1907.

Daniel S. Donovan, Recorder,  
by Frank Stickney, Deputy Recorder.

State of Michigan, )  
                          --SS.  
County of Marquette.)

John Manning being duly sworn deposes and says that he is *Member of the City of Marquette; that he* served a notice of a special session of the Common Council of the City of Marquette, upon <sup>*Alderman*</sup> George Reichel, by leaving the same at the usual place of residence of said Reichel in said city, at the hour of 11 o'clock a.m. on June 18, 1907:

Also that on said day he served a notice of special session of said council upon Mayor Robertson and upon Aldermen Asire, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan, Downey, Ekstrom, McCarthy, Peters, Schauer, Siegel and Williams, personally in said city before the hour of 3 o'clock p.m.

Also that a copy of said notice is hereto attached.

*John H. Manning*

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 18th day of June, 1907.

*Geo. P. Brown*  
Circuit Court Commissioner.



Marquette, Mich., June 21, 1907.

A special session of the common council was called to order at 8 o'clock p.m. by the mayor Hon. John Robertson.

Present- Aldermen Asire, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan, Downey, Ekstrom, McCarthy, Peters, Schauer, Siegel and Williams.

The call for this session signed by the mayor was read and proof by affidavit of John Manning showing proper service of notice of the same on all of the aldermen of the city was presented; the object of the session stated in the call being as follows: For the purpose of acting upon the following matters, viz.:

*The City Attorney was appointed Clerk for Term of this session of the Council.*

1. The resignation of Daniel S. Donovan as recorder, filling the vacancy caused thereby and approval of the official bond of his successor.
2. Confirmation of the appointment of deputy controller.
3. Approval of liquor bonds.

The following was presented and read:

"To the Honorable the Mayor and Common Council  
of the City of Marquette.

Gentlemen:

I hereby respectfully tender my resignation as City Recorder of the City of Marquette, Michigan, to take effect immediately on presentation.

Very respectfully,

Daniel S. Donovan, Recorder."

On motion of Ald. Williams, supported by Ald. Ekstrom, and carried unanimously, the resignation of Daniel S. Donovan from the office of recorder was accepted.

The mayor presented the following in writing:

~~"To the Common Council of the City of Marquette:~~

2

"To the Common Council of the City of Marquette:  
Gentlemen:- I hereby nominate and appoint Edward J.  
McCarthy to fill the vacancy in the office of recorder caused  
by the resignation therefrom of Daniel S. Donovan.  
Dated, June 21, 1907.

John Robertson, Mayor.

Moved by Ald. Asire, supported by Ald. Schauer, <sup>that</sup> the nomi-  
nation of Edward J. McCarthy to fill the vacancy ~~in~~ the office  
of recorder <sup>be</sup> ~~was~~ not confirmed. Carried:

Ayes- Aldermen Asire, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan, Downey,  
Ekstrom, McCarthy, Schauer and Williams; ~~10~~ 9.

Nays- None. Aldermen Peters and Siegel present but not vot-  
ing.

The mayor presented the following in writing:

"To the Common Council of the City of Marquette:  
Gentlemen:- I hereby nominate and appoint Henry J.  
Koepp to fill the vacancy in the office of recorder caused  
by the resignation therefrom of Daniel S. Donovan.  
Dated, June 21, 1907.

John Robertson, Mayor.

Moved by Ald. Asire, supported by Ald. Peters, that the  
nomination of Henry J. Koepp to fill the vacancy in the  
office of recorder be not confirmed. Carried:

A Ayes- Aldermen Asire, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan, Downey,  
Ekstrom, McCarthy, Peters, Schauer and Williams.

A Nays- None. Ald. Siegel present but not voting.

On motion of Ald. Asire, supported by Ald. Williams, the  
council went <sup>into</sup> ~~in session in~~ committee of the whole, and after  
some time spent therein ~~adjse.~~

An ordinance was presented and read entitled, "An Ordi-  
nance providing for the appointment of Recorder Pro-tempore."

Moved by Ald. Asire, supported by Ald. Campbell, that  
the rules be suspended and that said ordinance be placed  
upon its immediate passage. Carried unanimously.

Said ordinance was thereupon adopted by the following vote:

H.

Ayes- Aldermen Asire, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan, Downey, Ekstrom, McCarthy, Peters, Schauer, ~~Siegel~~ and Williams, -10

Nays- None.

Said ordinance was thereupon duly certified and presented to the mayor and <sup>by</sup> him duly approved.

On motion of Ald.Asire, supported by Ald.Peters, the following resolution was unanimously adopted:

Whereas, A vacancy exists in the office of recorder of this city caused by the resignation ~~thereof~~ of Daniel S. Donovan:

Resolved, That a special election to fill said vacancy be and the same is hereby appointed to be held in said city at such places in the several wards thereof as shall be hereafter designated, on Tuesday the 13th day of August, A.D.1907.

The mayor announced ~~his~~ appointment of Harry L.Siegel to the office of recorder pro tempore to serve until the vacancy in the office of recorder shall be filled by ~~the~~ appointment or election.

On motion of Ald. Donovan, supported by Ald.Asire, the appointment of Harry L.Siegel to the office of recorder pro tempore was approved.

The council thereupon adjourned.

George P. Brown,

Clerk pro tem of the council.



11-10  
CITY RECORDER'S OFFICE,

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.

Official Call

To The ~~Alderman~~ *Alderman* Marquette, Mich., June 20 1907  
of the City of Marquette,

A Special session of the Common Council is hereby called to be held at the Council chamber on June 21<sup>st</sup> 1907 at eight o'clock P.M. for the purpose of acting upon the following matters, viz:

1. The resignation of Daniel S. Donovan as Recorder of the City, filling the vacancy caused thereby and approval of the official bond of his successor.
2. Confirmation of appointment of deputy Controller.
3. Approval of liquor bonds.

Signed

John Robertson  
Mayor

CITY RECORDER'S OFFICE,

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.

Marquette, Mich., June 20<sup>th</sup> 1907

To the Common Council of the  
City of Marquette

Gentlemen

I hereby certify that the annexed  
Call for a special session of the  
Common Council was duly filed with  
me on this 20<sup>th</sup> day of June, 1907 and  
that I thereupon issued notices of  
said special session, a copy of  
which is hereto attached, and that said  
notices were delivered to the Marshal  
of said City for service.

A. J. Sigel  
Clerk

CITY RECORDER'S OFFICE,

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.

Marquette, Mich., June 21 1907

State of Michigan, )

-- ss

County of Marquette, )

John Manning being duly sworn deposes and says that he is marshal of the City of Marquette that he served a notice of a special session of the Common Council of the City of Marquette upon Aldermen George Reichel and John Downey by leaving same at the usual place of residence of said Reichel and Downey in said City, before the hour of 12 o'clock M. on June 21<sup>st</sup> 1907,

Also that on said day he served a notice of special session of said council upon Mayor Robertson and upon Aldermen Asire, Campbell, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, McCarthy, Peters, Schauer, Sigrl and Williams, personally in said City before the hour of 3 o'clock P.M. Also that a copy of said notice is hereto attached.

John H Manning,  
City Marshal

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 21<sup>st</sup> day of June, 1907.

J. P. Brown

Juror Court Commissioner.



Copy  
CITY RECORDER'S OFFICE,

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.

Marquette, Mich., June 20, 1907

To the Aldermen of the City of Marquette

A special session of the Common Council ~~is~~ hereby called to be held at the Council Chamber on June 21<sup>st</sup> 1907 at eight o'clock P.M. for the purpose of acting upon the following matters

1. The resignation of Daniel S. Donovan as Recorder of the City, filling the vacancy caused thereby and approval of the official bond of his successor.
2. Confirmation of appointment of Deputy Controller.
3. Approval of liquor bonds

Signed  
John Robertson  
Mayor

# CITY RECORDER'S OFFICE,

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.

*Marquette, Mich.,* June 20 1907

To the Honorable The Mayor and Common Council  
Of The City of Marquette.

Gentlemen

I here by respectfully tender my resignation as City Recorder  
of The City of Marquette Michigan, to take effect immediately  
on presentation.

Very respectfully,

*Daniel S. Donovan*

Recorder.

Whereas, A vacancy exists in the office of recorder of this city caused by the resignation therefrom of Daniel S. Donovan:

Resolved, that a special election to fill said vacancy be and the same is hereby appointed to be held in said city at such places in the several wards thereof as shall be hereafter designated, on Tuesday the 13th day of August, A.D.1907.

To the Common Council of the City of Marquette:

Gentlemen: I hereby nominate and appoint ~~Edward J. Mc Carthy~~ *Edward J. Mc Carthy* to fill the vacancy in the office of recorder caused by the resignation therefrom of Daniel S. Donovan.

Dated, June 21, 1907.

*John Robertson* Mayor.

To the Common Council of the City of Marquette:

Gentlemen: I hereby nominate and appoint ~~Henry J. Kepp~~ *Henry J. Kepp* to fill the vacancy in the office of recorder caused by the resignation therefrom of Daniel S. Donovan.

Dated, June 21, 1907.

*John Robertson* Mayor.